THE C1rTY OF WHITTIER

Gatewway to Western Prince William Sound
P.O. Box 608 * Whittics, Alaska 99693 » (907) 472-2327 « Tax (907) 472-2404

WHITTIER CTTY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, SPETEMBER 18, 2018
AT 7:00 PM
COUNCIL CHAMBERS
3" fl, PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING

AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER

2, OPENING CEREMONY

3. ROLL CALL
A Council Members Present
B. Administration Present

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A, Augost 21, 2018, Regular Meeting Minutes
September 13, 2018, Special Meeting Minutes

5 APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING AGENDNA

6. MAYOR'S REPORT
A. Mavor Report — Daniel Blair
B. Vice Mayor Report — David Pinquoch

7. MANAGER'S REFORT
A, Interim City Manager's Report — Jim Hunt
Asaistant City Manager Report— Annie Reeves

B. Directors’ Reports
1. Harbormaater Report — Kyle Sinclaic
2. Public Safety Report — Greg Russgll
3. Public Works Report — Scott Kerbe

8. COMMISSION/COMMITTEE REPORTS
A Planning Commission
B. Port & Harbor Commission
C. Parks & Recreation Conunittee

[ Prince William Sound Aquaculiure Corp.
E. Repional Citizen’s Advisory Couneil

9. CITIZEN*S COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS NOT SCREDULED FOR PUBLIC HEARING
1k APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA

11, PUBLIC HEARINGS (NON-DRDINANCE)

www.CLwhitder.ak,us



12. PRESENTATION
Mike Hanly — Superintendent of the Chugach School Msereict
13, RESOLUTIONS

A, Res. 23-2018 — A Resolution Of The Clty Couneil Of The City Of Whittier,
Alaska, Appropriating $48 0 Of The General Fund Or Harbor Reserve Fund For
The Purpose OF Providing Shorellne Protection Located In The Whittier

Harbor Bagin, At Latitude 60.7771° N., Longitude 148.6927° W., Whittier, Alaska.

B. Red. 24-2018 — A Resolution By The Whittier City Coancil Authorizing A Payment Of No More Than

$10.000 From The General Fund, To Information Insights For The Econamic Analysis For Borough

Feaslbility Study Proposal For A Prince William Sound Borongh Between Girdwood, The City of
Cordova and The City of Whittier

14. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A, Delong Dwyck Emergency Repalr
B. Harbor Phase III Construction

15, NEW BUEINESS
A, Imterim City Manager Contract
B. S5chedule October Regular Meeting

. Schedule Special Meeting to Certify Election for October 9, 2418.
16. COUNCIL DISCUSSION

17. CITIZEN'S DISCUSSION

18. COUNCIL AND ADMINISTRATION’S RESPONSE TO CITIZEN'S COMMENTS

19, ADJOURKMENT



10.

11.

ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER REPORT
CITY OF WHITTIER

To: Mayor, Council, and City Residents
Annie Reaves, Assistant City Managar
September 18, 2018

. Cafe Orca Leagse Assignmant - helped involved parties accomplish the lease transfar

in an expedited manner.

Certifled Public Accountant - reserrching and vetting potential firms to conduct the
City’'s finances.

Passage Canal Development Lease Survey- warking with ARRC and Jim Bamett to
finalize the survey for both the Parking Lease and the Parking and Campground Lease.
Passage Canal Development Lease Asglgnment - working with Jim Barnett and Todd
Perez t¢ facliitate a lease assignment for part of the Dry Storage Pad lease.

Delong Dock Use Permlts - ensuring dock use pemits and payments have been
recaived.

Head of Bay Project - working with the Army Comps of Engineers to ascertain the City's
next steps as wall as working to leveraga funding opportunities through Alaska
Department of Fish and Game.

Girdwood Public Safety Contract - negotiations will bagin soon. Will report as more
Information becomas available.

City Wabslte - met with Sundog Media, our web host. Waiting for a proposal and scope
of work far updating the City’s website to a more user-frisndly, modern platform.

Grant Reporting - working with Scott Korbe to ensure timely grant reporting fo both
state and faderal entlties.

Sale of BT units 103 and 104 - interest has been shown to purchase the oid city
affices. Will ascertain next steps and put them into motlon.

Comprehenglve Plan - will be working with Catalyst Consulting {Kitty Famham) on
praparing the updated comprehenslve plan.

12. Casells - Caselie has finished the second half of FY 2017 and has bagun work cn FY

2018,



CITY OF WHITTIER HARBOR
P.0. Box £39 Whittier, Alaska 99693
907-472-2327, ext 6, Fax 907-472-2472
E-Mail: harbormaster@whittieralasks gov

Septermnber 11, 2018
From: Harbormaster

Te:  City Manager

Subj: Monthly Harbor Report

Adminigtration:

Billing and maintaining records for Belong Dock operations and usage

Emergency funding reguest for repairs to Delong Dock

Recommendation to continue with completion of Phase 3 ar Harbor rebuild
Recommendation to beglh repair or replacement of City Dock

Replacement of Boat lift once City Dock is repaired or replaced to support a new lift

Harbor:
»  Day to day operational support in small boat harbar
Delong dock engineering inspection and assessment will begin the week of September 14, 2018
Repelr of Boat lift
Repair of G and H floats will be ongalng and completed this fall.
Replacement and installation of New Fire Extinguishers

Meetings attended:
» City Council meeting

Copy ta:
File



THE CITY OF WHITTIER

Gateway to the Western Prince William Sound
PO Box 608, Whittier, Alaska 99693 (907} 336-1490 FAX {907) 472-2404

MEMO

To: Jdim Hunt, City Manager
Date: 9/7/18

Re: Fire Ladder Truck, 1990 Emergency One, 135 ft. Aluminum Aerial Ladder

In accordance with the applicable provisions of Chapter 22 of the National Fire Protection Association
{NFPA) Standard Mo. 1811, "Standard for inspection, Maintenance, Testing, and Retirement of In-Service
Emergency VYehicles,” current edition, the above reference five apparatus was inspected and g subsequent
report generated on 8/30/17. The attached report outlines the tests conducted, the methods used, and
results of such tests. The Conclusion Pager of the report summarizes the areas of noncompliance and
explains the repairs that need to be made to the aerial device. This inspection did net include water
system tests due to other issues including a water systern failure.

The ladder truck was not issued a LL Certificate of inspection for Aerial Devices as it was not found to be
in accordance with the Standards and meeting the requirements of all test work not yet completed.
Specifically, Certification of the aerial device is contingent upon:

-]

]
L ]
-]

[+l

* a9 & 9

Repair of the vertical bearine clearance

Repair of elevation cylinder drift

Repair of the fadder rung alignment indicatar

Meeting the requirements of the Aerial Ladder Operation Test as outlined in Chapter 22 of the
MFPA 1911, current Edition

Repair of the monitor nozzle

Repair of all leakage in the water system

Repair of the stabilizer waming ttevice system

Repair of the stabilizer interlock system.

Rotation gear and hearing — unable to be inspected at the time
Lacdder illumination = right lower ladder light inoperative

This 28 year-old apparatus is not (and has not been) Tn-service in Whittier end the cost of bringing it into
compiance with current NFPA Standards far exceeds its usefulness to the department.

Recommendation: Dispose of the apparatus in accordance with City of Whittier ordinances and
procedures.

sy Gl

Chief Gregory A. Russell, Director of Public Safety



Q8730717

City Of Whiitier
Mr. David Schofield
.00 Bexr 608
Whittier, AR 99693

Our Reforence: Fila: FS2407; Pradect: 17FPES25240

Subijecl: Aeriar Examinabtion; 199¢ Emergency Cne Inc. 13% ft,
Aluminum Aerial Ladder Client Vehicle Mo, - LADLER

Dear Mr, Dawvid Schofirld:

The examinations and teses o1 Lhe subject aerisl! device sovered
under our Reference No. i7FESME249 were conducted on 08730717, The
tesl program wes conducrted in accordance with the applicoble
Previsions of Chapkter 2% of vhe Maticnal Fire Protectisn Assaciation
{(NFPA) Standard No. 19511, “Stancard ior the Inspectiaon, Mainlenance,
Testing, and Retiroment of In-Service Emergency Vehicles, ” ourrent
Egitlar.

The onelased Rasore cutlines the tests vonducted, Lhsa methods usneq,
and the results ot such cests. Tho Conclusion Page of the Heporr
summarizas the azons of ncocomplisnce and expiains rhe repairs that
regd to be made te rha suhiect aerial deviao,

Juring the inspection we wers unable to conduct the watar SySiem
Zeste: dus to cther Zsryes incinding Water System failure. Those
“BELE Will need ro be conducred by UL in order to meet the
inspection reguiremonis of the Chapter 22 or MFPA 1911,

Since a reinspectiecn ix required, pleass contapl UL customer serviop
aL E77-Bna-3577, Prompl Z, To arrange 3 mutualily convenient time for
Ihe relinzpectian,

1f you showld have any qUesiions or commenls conecrning this
investigation, vlease do not hesitate Lo contact UL.

Yesy Truly Yours,

¥
-

e

Thomas Stuart
Fire Equipmenl Servipes
Phore %o, {937)230-8715 or {377V UL-NELPS (Opiicon 23

L ALL
ALATTNERE N RO, Moo, | s LA L
AT IFLREONS ) $A2FTT 21X f Wk ppm




FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICES

Prtoject 1TFES25L249

File F52407

aa/s3n/7

REPQET
o

Biumipum RAorial Ladder

City OF whittier
Hhirrier, AK S9%R43

Copyright £ 2017 UL LLO.
UL zuthcrizes che above named company to Teproduce this Reporc
provided it ls reprodnced in ils entirecy.



PFroject s 17¥KE325344 Page: T of Ly

BRODUCT COVERED:

Glient — City OF Mnittier
Telephone - 907-472-2340
Mdrers - PLG, Aox BOR

City - Whitejer

State - AX

Zip ~ Y9593

Cilent ¥ehizle Mg, - LADDER
Test Datne — Q8730737
Inspreection Type - Annuaz.

Lnit Mfr. - Fmergency Una In:.

Mode! - 135 LADDES; Serial Mo, - E—h5

[

Yoar — 1aug

Chassis Manutacturer - Federal Motors

vphiclo Identificazion No. IVIN] - 46JDBRABILIO0NZ372
asrial ManulZamsurer - Emergerncy Qne Inc.

hacder Type and Material - Alumirum Aerial Tadder
Harimum Recommended Lxtended iongch - 135 £t

No. or Secrisns - &

Mileagn — 3,743

bnjilne Hours — 414.6

Examinztion apnd Tosts By - Thomas Staar:




Frodeots 1TIES2SD43 ERT IS

PURPOSE AND NOOPE:

The meig purpose of this examination and fest is Lo Gotesmine that tas
avrial device identified in the AgreemsnL conforms to Lhe epplicable
provisions of Chapter 72 of the Naticonal Fire Prowsetion Associalinn
(NFFA) Standard No. (901, Standard for the laspecriosn, Maintenancoe,
Testing, and Rotirement of !n-Ssrvice Emcrgency Vehicies, currsent
BaAleian.

RRSULTE

4 detailed Report containing results of examination and zests reguired
by Chapter 22 of WFPL 1911 icllopwr. Test methods are outlined in
Chapter 22 of NFPA Standard 1811 and the UL Fire Department Acrial
Devicse Evamipation and Test Specificallons.

facules of eacn Cost mre to be considered in compliarce wilh Lhe
Standard unless comment is made to the contrary. & summary of
nencomoliant results is provided in the conclusiorn of this Report.

LIMITATION OF LIARTLITY:

By the issuance and receipt of chig reperi, the Client agrees Liat Ul
in perferaing its inspection does not undertake to discharge anv
cesponsibility of the Client to arny other party. UL makes no
ropresoentations or warrantics of any kind, express or wmplied, with
respecl to its services, Ul's [indings rgpresent its judoment given
with dug consideration to the necessary limitrarisne of practical
opHealicn and the Client sgrees that UL doesz non wacranl or guarantan
ehat its [indings «#ill be regognized or accoptod. The Client agrees
thet UL iz not an iasurer and assumes no riablllty which mlgar result
directly or indirectly from the inspection of the aerisl device,
failure of the aerial devica, or that Lhe aerisl dewvice will in all
cases operatt as intended =xcept [0 the extent surh liabilicy tresulis
from Lhe scte noagligence of UL in examining and Swesbing the serial
drvice ldentified In this repory.



Brediecz: 1VEESE534% Bagz 3 of 1§

TEST RECORD NO.

furntable Examinalion and Tesk

UPPER ROTATION BEARING MOUNTING BOLTS:

Upper bearing Bolts were rdentificd By the UL Field
representative as | in., Grade 8, with a torgue specification of
120 Le~1b.

Nurher of belt{s}less then the spatifiecd torgue: None

Number of boltis) lnarcessible Lo torfque verification: Three

ALl Dolys wers pregent.

LIWER ROTATION BEARING HOUNTING BOLTS:

Lower rctation bearing bolts ware idontified by the UL Fielsd
Representative ag 1 in., Grade B, with a torgue specification ot
720 ft-1b.
Hueher of baltis) lens than T specifiod torgue: RHore
dumber of bolf (#) insvcesgible to Lorque verificacion: Twenly
ALl poits were prezent.

TORCUE 30X :

~nespection of all acoescible Lorgue box structural woldments wag
menduched. Mo defects ware found.

ko delaminating corrosion was found.

ROTATION GEAR AND REARING:

The rotstion gear was fournd to centain no damagea or missing
Lteetn,

The pinicn and gear were proparly aligned.

The gear assembiy was properiy lubricataed.

The hearing azsembly was progerrly lubricated.

The rotation gear wra’r was inspecien for backlash by eleyaring
<he aerial, engaging the roratisn lock, i¥ applicabls, ard
manually pushing and pulling the agrial back and torth. Backiash
i the gesr wss then detocted by chserving movemsnt of the
turntable in reis+tips to 3 gtationary peint on tha unit torgue
Do,

Backlash was recoided at U.62%5 in. at the edge of the wturntable.




Proiect: 1YFE22334% vage 5 of Lh

Retation bearing clearanow was meacsuzed by recording a dial
indicatar reading on the circumference af the totation bearing.
the aerial boom assembly was totated so that the ecenter lipne of
the boom was aligned with the d4ial jindicator position. The base
of tne dial indicaror was mounted To one race ot the bearing and
the indicacor point was placed on rhe other racce of the bearing.
The bopm was elevated, folly recracted, and sreopped st varicus
anglod a8 it approached full elevatlion, Bearing cleavanse was
then delermined by reading the dial imdicaror.

The rlssrance measurements were recorded, Pogition 1 is Lgcated
ALl the front of the turntable. Each subseguenlk pesition is in a
clockwise dircotion from Fosition 1 oat 45" intervals.

vertical Clearance

Position 4 - Clearance 0227 in.

The maximum vertical beakinyg clesrance was rtecordsd av 0.227 in.
Thir eyereads the maximum allowakle olearance of 0.025 in.

ROTAT[ON_GELR REDUCTION BOX KOUNTING:

Fotation gear reduction box mounting bolis wera identified by the
M, Pield Representacive as 31/4 in., Grade 8, with a rLoraue
sopcifjiration of 320 fi-lib.

Hurker of boltis) less btoan the spocitiled torgue: Nons

Wumber ot bolf{r} inaccessitklo ro toragee verificztioh: Hong

All bolts wers preasent.

Inspection of the rotation gedar reduction box mounting weidments
was conducted, No defects were found.

IURNTABLE STRUCTURAL COMPONENTS:

Inspection of the turntable structural weldments was conduciod.
¥o defeorts woere found.

ROTATION HYDBAULIC SWIVEIL.

No hydraulic loig leakage was deotected.

The rotaiion hydraulic swivel was securely mounked.



Frojeoo: 1TFESI34409 Faga 5 ol 1&

EYDRAULIC LINES ANT HOSES IN CHASEIS OND TOROUR RBOX:

All hydraslic 1ines, valves, fittings and ether LOAMPorEnts ware
undamaged.

2l1 nydravlic lines exhibitod no signs of hydranfic Fluid
leakage.

HYDRAULIC LINES AND HOSEE IH TURNTARIE:

2ll hydraulie lines, walves, fitrings and other componenis were
undamaged.

All aydraulic iines exhibi-ed no signs of kydrauilc fluld
leakage.

HYDRAULTC PUME:

Tne byoraniie pump showed no signs of sxternal hydranlic fluid
Ieakage.

AUNTITARY EYDRAULIC DOWER:

he auxiliary powsr oporived nroperiy,
POWER TAKEOFF:

The power takecft showeg no slane of eiternal hydraulic fiuid
leakage,

Tae wower takeoff engaged properly,
COLLECTOR RINGS:
e wollector rings were inaccopsibie o wigual ingpectign.
All termirals and witing were undamaged and properly connectes.

ne collector rings operated corpsntly while the elertri- AU I
devices were opsrating.

The roistare indicators were not provided or wars inecceesiblo,

ELEVATICN CYLINDER PING:

All cylinder ping were properly aliyned,

‘te elevation cyiinder pins ware properly installed.
The eievarion aylinder pins were properly lubricstes,
“he elevation eylinder ping were cperating properiy.

The clievation cylinder ping wers properly retained.




Preea-: YTPESZRZ40 h oof b

v
a
3

ELEVATION CYLINDER(S) :

The elevalion cylinder rad{s; ware undamagecd.
he rod to barrcel seal (s} did oot leak hydranlic fiuid.

The clgvation cyiinder(s) was/woere then subjected fo & arify
test. The aerial wst properly leveled, clevated to 607, fully
extunded, and the [ly locks, if any, engagad. The hydraulin
nylinder lock wvalve, If any, wag <¢losed bightly and dial
indlcators attached to the eylinder rods. The aserial was allowed
te stand wilh the motoer shut off for 1 Rr. Any cylinder drift
zan be determincd by reading the dlas indicacor.

The lafc elevatior cyilinder drifr was yecoraec at $.44! in. 10 i
hour.

The rigat elevation cylinder drift was recorded at ¢.201 In. In i
hour.

Thiz does oxoesd tne monufaclurer’s maximum Tecommended allowance
af 0,375 im. in 1 hour, =2pd thevefors, (hese resglls are
ooucanp? fank .

HOLDING VALVES O ELEVATLON CYLINDER{S):

The holding valve{s) en the cylinders showed no signe of external
hkyvdrauiic rluid leakage.

EXTEESTON CYLINODER PING:

The exrension eylinder plus weve properly aligned.
The extension cyllader pins were properly instailed.

The extension eylinder pins were properly retained.

EXTENSLION CYLINDEW(S) :

the cylinder red(s] wore undamaged.
The tod Lo barrel seslis) did nat leak hydrauiis tfiuid.

The exlension cylinders wers Lhan subjected to a drifll test. The
seriatl device was properly leveled, fully elevated and exlandad
i0 ft. The second section was marked and the device was alliowen
tp sztand for 1 hr. Cylindsr drifl was then determined oy
nhserving second section movenent in relation o the base
cection.

The epxtensiocn cylinder drift was recorded 2t 0.063 in. in 1 heur.



Prejeci: 17FESZ5T48 Faaa 7 of 14

HOLDING VALVES ON EXTRNSION CYLINDERS:

The bolding valves on afl cylinders showead no signs of extornal
hydraulic fiuid leakage,

LADDER HINGE PIN:

The ladder to turntabple hinge pin was properly aligned.
The iadder hinge pins wore properly inscal lad,

The ladder ainge pins were properly lubricatog.

The Iaduer hinge pins were cperdating properly.

The ladder %inge ping weve Proferly vetalned.

OPERATLNG CONTROLS :

The operating controls were undamaged.
Ine oporating coutrcls cperated wroperly.

All funutions wore identifiecd, operating instructions and
warnings ware posted,

The operating sountrols exhibited no sians ot externel hycraulic
sluid inakage,

HYDRAGLIC OIL:

risllowing eperation of ihe gerial davice, a sample of rihe
aydraulic fluid wes nollected frem the hydraulig reservolir. The
sample was provided To the customer to be ment to an analytizal
Laboratary tfor spoerro-chemical analyaia, partivie count,
viscazity check, and warer content analysis.

LUAD LIMIT INDICATORS:

Ihe load iimit indicacor PLACOEQ was acourabs,

TURNTABLE AYTGNMERT INBICATOM:

The rurncable 2Yigmpans indicator was Zresent on the unit andg
Boourate.

THRGITLE ZONTROL:

The throttle contrel operated propurly.

The engine cporating spegd was recorded a4t 1,250 rimin.




Froqmal: ITFEEZTA

L]

Bl

*xga 8 gl LE

COMMUR {CATION SYSTEM:

The communication system componenks weare properly ionstallec.

The sagmunication system oooratad oroperly.

Main pump relicf pressure was recorded ot 2500 psig,

¥his meets the manefaorurer's recommeaded relief pressure
selting.

UKIT MAIN FRAME:

inspection of the unit main frame weidmentz was conducied. Mo
defecrs were found.

CHIT MATN FRAME SUSPENSION:

Unit main frame suspension mounting Bolis were identified by Tae
UL Field Representative as 578 in., Grade B, wrench-ligaf

Mumb=r ni boloi{s} less than the specified toryce: Woge
Mumker of bolt{s) Lnaccessible to torgue wverification: Hone
1t bolis wers pRreseni.

Inzpection of Ehe unii main frame SUSPENSlon weldmonls was
conducted. No defects weore Lound.

PRANSMISEION/BERTAL INTERLOCKS:
The vehicle was provided with a Lransmissionfaerial intevtuck.
IThe stabilizers dig not deploy.
The acrial device did not elevate from the bedded positien.

ENCINE SECED INTERLOCHK:

The vehicie wars nobk nprovided wita an engine speed intorlock.
WERNING DEVICE%E

The stapilizmr warning device did nov operate properly. These
resulls are noncompliant.

BARNING SIGNE:

All signs thah were in place were logibis at the time of
ingpection.



Breimoy: 1VFLEZ5E4% bage % of if

Stabilizer Exemiration and Tesr

STRABILIZER STRUCTURAL COMPONEMTS:

Tnspection of the scabilirzer structural compunent weldments wasg
conducted.  No defects were found.

STABILIZFER ELATED:

Stabilizer plates werc present and of Eroper construcktion,

STABTLIRBER HINGE PINS:

Al accessible hings pins wers properly aligned.

HYDRRULTEC LINES AN HOSES IN STABILIZER SYSTEN:

Ali hydrau:ile lines were undamaged.

Aul ydzaglic lincs exhibitac no signe of external hydraulic
fleid Zezkage.

STABILIZER INTERLOCK:

Iolerlack worked intermiricently.

STAILIYER LEVELING TNGICATDERES:

A1l instalted leveling incicators aperated prowerly,

Ihe ieveling indicators were lagible.

STABILIZER EXTENSION CYLINDER PINS:

Bll aceessible ztabilizer eylinder Ping wers prope:ly aligoned.
Tne stabllizer extension cylinder pins were properly installed.
The stabilizer oxtensleon eylinder pins were properly lubricated.

The stabilizer eutension cylindsr ping werse properly retcained.

pFrs

TABILTIEER FXTENSTOM CYLIMNSER:

The stabllizer exvension cylinder rods were ipaccessible to
inspection,

The rod Lo barre. seal{s) weore inaccessible to inspection.

The extension cylinders wers then tested lor drifc by setting the
stabi.izers and atzaching dial indicators to rhc seabilizecs.

The unit wap then allowad to stand for I Br. with the motor shut
off. Cylinder drift was rhen detecred by rending che dial
ind-cazor.




zzofocot: ITFESERA AN Faoe Li of Lo

The stabllizer cylinder drift was recordsd ino :pnches per hour at:

Left Front Q.02% Hight Front 0.320
i=sft Eear 0.033 Right Rear g,0328

HOLDIWG VALVES ON EXTENSION CYLINDERS:

The nolding valves on the extersion gylinders exhibited no alyns
oif external hydranlic £luid leakage.

STARI 158K GPERATING CONTROLE:

The sperating controls wore present and undamaged.-
The cperating controls operateéed properly.

All functions were identified, cperaring rnstructiens and
warnings were posbad.

The operating gontroels exhibited no signs of externat hydranlic
ftluid leakage.

IVERTER VALATE:

The diverzer valve exbibired no signs of external hydraulic fiuid
imakage .



cgyeet: I7FRSI5243 Page 11 of 16

Acvrial Ladder Examinatjion ard Test

MODTFICATIONS OR DNAUTHORIZED FEFRIRS:

M2 factory wnautherired meodifications or Iapdlirs were detectsd.
HAWLGRATISG -
Inspection of the handrails revezled no defacts,

VERTICAL AND/OR DIAGONAL BRACES:

The vertical and dliagonal braces wore straxght and conzained no
dofects,

BASERAILS:
The haserszils were siraight and contained no detects.

EXTENSYON INDTCATOR:

The cxtersion indicatar was Feund to bt actursate,

ELEVATION iNDICATOR:

The elevetion indicstor was found te be SCCUrite and operated
Droperly.

LADDEER RUNG ALICHMENT INNICATOR:

The ladder rusg aligmment =+ The piatform was ingperative. Thess
t25UlEs dare ncncompliant .

LADDRR CRADLE:

IThe ladder crodle was properly allianed.
The cradle pad wos undamaged.

Inspechion of che igdder cradle weldmonts was conauctad. Neo
defects were found.

ADDER TLLOMINATTON:

11 of che ladder spotiighis operated Rroperly,

MONITOR NOZELE:

The "tog/stream" monizor nozzle controls did noi operare
LFroperiy. These results zre noncompliant .




Pra|qee; "TTESI2ME Bae I oar ¥

WATER SYSTEM:

The manufacturer's maxizum rated working prossure for Che water

system was 230 psi.

Tha water svstem £failad befiore wabter syatem fosats couwld be

contuctad,

Leakags was ohserved at tuentaple swivel. Thesc rosults are

acncomel Lant.

NATERWAY MOUNTIRC BRACKETS

inzpection of Lhe accessible waterway mountling brackets revadled

ag defects.

d¥DRAULIC LINES AND HOSES [N LADUDER SECTIONS:

All hydraulic lines were undamaged.
411l electric lines were undamaged.
ALl pneumatic lines were uhddamagec,

All hydraulic lines exhibited no signs of kvaraulle
leakage.

TEST 1

LOAD

Hortronbel Load Test -
J deq elevaiion
Tast Load 250 lb Full exdiensior

The lgad was applied for 5 min,
Maximum Slevation Load Test -

Fuli extensrion
Test. Loag 300 1lh Ful: elcvation

The load wasz applied for 5 min.

fluigd



Pezject: }IFESZ534% Pace 14 af lu

LAODER SKCTION ALIGNMENT:

With the ladder fully cradlec, the unit was properly levelad.

The ladder was then alignerd with the lengitudinal axis of +tho
Lruck By rotating the laddez off the reazr of the bruck. The
ladder senrione were Lhen properly leveled by leveiing vthe ladder
hinge pin at the turntable and then bringing the ladder tz ilewe:
aleny the length of the handrails. The ladder sections were thun
visually inspocte:l for signs Of excessive twist or bow. No migne
05 eXcessive Lwizt or bow were noted.

The ladder seclions werc tested top proeper alignment oy leveoling
the a=rial turatablo, fully extendion the aerial ar @° elevariar,
end placing a level an the handrails of the aecial at vhe bultl
and tip oFf each sestion. Any twist in the ladder sections was
then determined by measuring the distance between the bobktom of
the level and ithe low handrail, in inches.

Ladder gection alignment (After Load Test - measured in iachos;;

Basze Seqticn Twist
Butt - 2,300, Leve.
Iilp - 0.00{, Levei

Second Secticn Twist
Futy - 2.300, Tevel
Tip - 0.273, High teflr

Third Sesting Twis:
Buart - £.288, iigh 1ot
Iip - B.&L%Y, High inf:

Fourth Section Twiss
ButL - {.633, High leitc
Tip - 5.5i, High ief:

Fly Senhkion Twiszt
Buil - $.377, Righ lef:
Tip - 3.605, High lei.

Soction Twiss Cifference pooween the buth ang tip measuremanca
{ir incheas)

Bage - .00
Seoong -~ 0,273
Third £.33Y
Fourth - 2. 408
Fly - 3.228

The second sectoon cwist of £.273 in. eXeeeded Lhe manufactrraesta
fallowance of ©.25 in, These resulis dre noncomplient.
The rhird section twis- gof $.337 in. exzgesded the manyfactyursrts
a@llowance of 0.2% in. These resxults are Aoncompliant.




Fre‘oct: 1PFEERSI4% Fage L4 of 16

STASILIZER OPFBATIONAT AND TIMING TESTS:

Tne epersrion of all =ztabilizer functions was observed dutlng the
operation and timing tests. All tenoticns: aperated normally.

The stabilizers were timed whlle deploying from the fully stowed

position to & position aklowing nermal operaction of the agrlial.
Fhe deplovecnt time for the stabilizera wos 244 =.

OPRRATTON_TEST iAiter Load Tests):

The operation of all asvial (unctleons, ineiuding alevaticn,
lowering, extension, retracliion, and £nll rotation in both
directions, was ocbsertved during the aperation and timirg Lests.

From the cradled position, the derial iadder was fully elevated,
rotated 23 degrecs, and fully oxtended. Simelitarcons speratlon
of the aerial functicons was conducted it possibie. The following
resulis were obtained.

{1361-1%4%1) 206 & {105 s allowable)
The WFPA bLadder Operarion Test sxcecds the requirement in sffecc

at the time of manufacture for this unit. These resulis are
noncomeliant.



Braject: Y7FBSzSdqn Pzagn Ly of Lk

fhe aerial device covercd by this Report hag been evaluated tor
compliance with the applicable provisions of Standard MNFPA 1911, aurrent
EdiLion. 1Issuance of = UL Certificale of Inspection for Zwrial Bevices
s contingant upon correction in acoordance with the mangfantyrartg
rocomnendations ot theose iLems found ool te ke in accordance with Lhe
Standard and meeting the regquirements of all test work not vet completed,
it anv,

Specifieally, Cartification ot tho subject acrial device iz contingent
Upon
Repair of =he wvertical Bedring Lleavance.

The maximin bearlng cledarsnce of eXceeded Lhv manuiacturers
Maximim allowadle cieartance of §.045

Fepzsir of eievation cylindes dricr.
Repalr of the Tadder viang zlicnment indigaror.

Meeting <he requirementz of the Zeriz! Lodder Overacion Test as
outlined in Chapter 22 of WTsA 121, gurremt Edition.

Bepatiry of rche morivor nezsie,
Repair ol al] laakage 14 che wace: SVELEM.
Repalir ot Lhe stabilizer WATrn:ng device SysTam.

Repair of the stabilizer interiock SyETam,




Frojecl: 17FESZAMD tagn 1€ of I6

Comnents / Observations for Infermational Furposes Only:

ROTATION GEAR AND BEARING - finion geir ceould not be physically
teached ror E~-] backlash measurement. Tradicional Backiash measuremsni
was higher than most units, hut I have no datz tor rejegtion. I
remeval of equipnent during maintenance ¢fters the chance of using the
E-1 method, you sheuld considar reevaluating it.

LADDER ILLUMINATION - Right lower ladder light was suz.
For deotails, such as boll terqpe, specific weldmenvs requiring repair,
and clher srohiem aremas, see the Reporl text.
very Truly Yours,
.".‘-1.. l-_|-'|" . il
e 3.
Thomas 3tuart

Fire Eguipment Scrvices
Thone Npn. {B771U0L-HELPS (Opticm Z)



End of Summer Recap
Whittior Parks and Recreation Committee

Total volunteer days 96

Events

May 15;1'.;:20th Alacka Trails Assistant Crew Leader Training {(Anchorage}
-June 2nd Natlonal Tralls Day (Whitler Creek Trall}

-June 10ih Voyage School (Hersetall Falls Conractor Trail)

-June 14th Bear Awareness and Safety Class (PS Building)

=June 16th Alaska Trails {Horsetail Falls Trail}

~lune 23rd Alaska Outdoors (Emerald Cove Trall)

~July 7 Whittiar Parks and Rac {Lu Young Park)

-July 28 Alaska Trails (Horsetail Falls Trail)

-August 4th Whitiier Parks and Rec {Horsetsil Falls Trail)

Trails and Parks malntalned and bullt with volunteers

Whittier Cresk Trail

100 £t Mew trail built

200 ft Improved with gravel
2000 ft Brushed

Emerald Cove Trall
2 milles Brushed

Horsetail Falls Trail

1 mile Brushed

500 ft Hazardous step and run decommissioned
70 ft Mew step and un constructed

50 ft Step and run repairedreconstructed

3 i Trail tread reconstructed

125 ft Trall srmored with rock

Horsatall Fallz Connector Trall
600 ft Brushad
150 ft Trail armored with rock

Lu Young Park
Beach access frail improved and widened
Constructed pubic use paddle craft cart

Publlc Works, &t Lu Young Park, Installed a fire ring, seating boulders, and bear resistard trash cans for
WPR. Atthe Cliy of Whitder Campground, FYW installed a bear resistant food locker. These facilities were
purchased over the winter with 2017 WPRC funds.



..Jj... 1.||. .... 1
Nﬂm..na il 4N
AP TR

,_B.
L L ST

SR ,_—.__....hr,.._ﬁ.. N




o N PO Box 638

e R Whittier, AK 99693

\A vl 4/ {907) 472-2575 Phone
R ].; \ (907) 472 —2409 Fax

To: Whittier City Council
From: Lindsey Frk, Head Teacher
Date: September 7, 2318

Recent Events:
School Started — August 22
Chugach School District board meeting — September 5
Back to School night — September &
EAC Meeting — September 10
Teacher In-service -- No School — September 13-14

Upcoming Events:
School Bafety and Well Being Summit — September 18-15
RCAC oil spill response field trip — September 25
EAC Meeting — October 11
Parent/Teachet/Student Conferences — October 15-17

Current Enrollment:
Preschool: 7 students
K-12: 39 studenis

Voyage School Opportunities;
First Trek
Outdoor Leadership
First Responder — ETT
Driver’s Education
Culinary Arts
Early Childhood

We are happy to kick of another year with even more students then we had last year. We are also excited to
introduce a new teacher to the community; Marissa Valenti comes to us from Pennsylvania. Our achool theme
this year is adventure and we have challenged students to create their own goals with adventure in mind for the
school year.

We welcome all comimunity members to join us every morning at 8:45 for breakfast. You are also always
welcome to stop in and see what students are learning at any time during the school day. Community
inyolvement is a high priority for our school and we hope to continue to get more people and businesses
involved with the school and kids.

Fhitfier Commpeiity Sohool Terirlak: Comarreirttity Srfnpl Chenepa Fav Commumity Schoal
(POT) 4TI 75T N7 A23-2253 (M7 3735128

ety ee Bk g

Dality
A P EE X Varlder FOCUE Archarags FOCUS Fairhaks FOCEE Fayage Award
Hoorarchoa! Homexckaod Homeschaol Sehaod
Aok Parroretad basellaleg 07 QIS 5528 BT S2ITL00 O] F57-2545 Fuic) B rRer S F] 2001 Awvand

2045 Award Recipient Hocipient



THE C1TY OF WHITTIER

Gateway to Western Prince William Sound
(), Box 608 » Whitder, Alaska 99693 « (907) 472-2327 » bax (907) 472-2404

WHITTIER C1TY COTUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY AUGUST 21, 2018
T:00 PM
COUNCIL CHAMBERS
PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Daniel Blair called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. OPENING CEREMONY
Mayor Danict Blair led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. ROLL CALL

A. Council members present and establishing a querum: Victor Shen, Debra Hicks, Peter Denmark,
Dave Dickason, Dave Pinguoch, and Daniel Blair.

MOTION: Dave Dickason made a motien to excuse Monty Irvin from Tonight’s meeting.
SECOND: Dave Pinquoch

DISCUSSION: None
YOTE: Motion Passed Unanimously

B. Administration Present:
Jim Hunt, Acting City Manager (Telephonic) Kyle Singlair, Harbormaster

Naelene Matsumiva, City Clerk Greg Russell, Acting Police Chief
Seott Korbe, Public Works

Others Present: Cathy McCord, Dave Goldstein, Krystal Hoke and Nick Georgelos

4, APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Tuly 17, 2018, Regular Meeting, July 31 2018, Special Meeting Minutes, and August 7, 2017 Special
Meeting Minutes.
MOTION: Dave Pinquoch made a motion to approve the minutes with amendments
SECOND: Dave Dickason
DISCUSSION: Changes cn the July 17 Minutes: Change Holly Wells to Anmei Goldsmith, correct
spelling for “Master” David Pinquoch idea to offer storage. And to add the following statements, “The
Acting City Manager stated that we are functioning out of our budget.” And, “The acting City Manager
stated that the City does not have a public kayak launch site.”

Augnst 21, 2018
City Council, Regular Meeting

www.cl,whitticr.ak.us



YOTE: Motion passed unanimonsly

5. AFPROVAL OF THE REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MOTTON: Dave Pinquoch made a motion to approve the Regular Meating Agenda with amendments.
SECOND: Dave Dickason
DISCUSSION: Add Hurbor Phase [T construction to Unfinished Business and requested it stay on the

agenda.
VOTE: Molion passed 5-1

6. MAYOR'S REPORT
A. Mayor Report
Nene

B. Vice Mayor Report by Vice Mayor Dave Pinquoch
None

7. MANAGER’S REFORT
A, Interim City Manager’s Report- Jim Hunt
Jim Hunt reported that he has spoken to Grace Pleasant of the Girdwood Govemance Association
abonut a feasibility study for a possible Prince William Sound Borgugh, Jim said he’d like to ask for
a consensus from the Council to fund a consultant for the study for the amount of $10,000. Jim
asked the Council to Consider and stated that he will revisit this topic later.

Jim reported that the City has opted into the PILT Class Action as request from our Lobbyist. He
mentioned the Delong Dock Damage and the Caselle Contracl. He commented that he is looking
through the old Finance Director’s computer and digitizing records that go back a full vear. He said
he is hopeful that Caselle will assist with the reconciliation with that.

He stated that he is currently trying to find ways to dispose of the obsolete fire truck in the building.
He reported on the land behind the Alaska Sea Kayakers lot and how it needs repairs due te erosion
over the years. The amount for the repairs will be $48,000 and a resclution will be made for it. Jim
Hunt infroduced an idea for a Manager’s Report and apoke briefly about it.

Nick Georgelos of the Girdwood Governance Association gave a brief presentation on the study for
the exploration of a Prince William Sound Borough. Council asked if it can come before them in a
form of a resolution. Nick Georgelos of the Girdwood Govermance Association gave a brief
presentation on the topic and answered questions from the Council. Dan Blair said that he would
Like to give consensus if Cordova contributed to the Study as well, Peter Denmark disclosed that if
the investment iz minimal, he does not see a problem.

COUNCIL CONSENSUS: Peter Denmark, yes; Viclor Shen, no; Dave Dickason, yes;
Debra Hicks, ves; Dave Pinguoch, no; Dan Blair, yes.

EB. City Atforney*s Report
MNone

C. School District Report
MNothing new to repott

D. Director’'s Reports
1. Finantizl report

August 21, 2018
City Council, Regular Megting



Mone

2. Tarbormaster Report — Kyle Sinclair
See written report in original packet

3. Pubiic Safety Report — Greg Russell
Greg Russell reported that the Cordova Contract for dispatch will be in effect soon and that the
Grirdwood Coniract has been renewed. Advancements on getting a volunteer Fire Chief are in the
works. Dave Pinquoch stated that since there are items that are detrimental to the City’s finance,
an Executive Session should be scheduled to discuss them. Greg agreed. Dan Blair spoke about
the Girdweod contract. He commented that the contract is a great idea, but the implementation
has been less than perfect. He clarified and stressed that he is impressed with Girdwood, and
happy that the Whittier Police provides professional services that has improved the quality of
their lives, but his main concern was for the eity of Whitlier and the way the contract is playing
out. He continued.

Greg Russell responded that the service starts in Whittier and that the commumity is a priority to
the departrnent. He indicated that even without the contact, transporting would still cause a delay
because of the drive to and from and the tunnel as well. He said that the department does not
negleci its responsibilities in the community and that the conlract expands the officers”
experience and benefits them as professionals. He said that he agrees that the contract should be
managed better, but every one of those officers wear the Whittier Police patch.

Dave Pinquoch stated that he heard there was the opportunity for reduced prices for the academy.
Greg responded that that was correct. As long as the applicants meeting the hiring and
performance standards, thers’s a slot available to pul officers through the acadeny.

Peter Denmark commented that Whittier’s population has remained relatively static for the last
30 years, In the early 2000°s there used to be once officer in town mntil & statement was made
that the comrmunity wanted 24/7 police coverage. That was when the department leapt from one
to 4 full time and 1 seasonal. He said that on two separate occasions, & call was made and the
response time was over 2 hours becanse no one was here. He asked for a constant local presence
here for the Community.

Discussion ensyed.

4. Public Works Report — Scott Korbe

Seott Korbe reported that apelogized for not getting a report in the packet as it has been a busy
week for him, He said that a phone line is in the building and 12 strands of fiber optics and water
control system are now in the Public Safety Building. He said this all took place in partnering
with GCI as they install and worked on everything, free of charge for the City of Whittier. Scoit
said that he and GCI are talking about making headway to repair facilities in the Harbor Business
Triangle Area once the season is over. He said that GCI admitted that when initially installed, it
was not installed correctly and that the repairs done in the past were substandard and not adequate
for the type of conditiens out there. He commented on the cables that are exposed from erosion
behind the Alaska Sea Kayakers building, He said there will be repairs to improve the
infrastructure. He stated that PRUHS is willing o do some work at a discounted rate behind the
Alaska Sea Kayakers building.

8. COMMISSION/COMMITTEE REPORTS
A. Planning Commission

August 21, 2018
City Council, Regular Mesting



MNothing new to report

B. Port & Harbor Commission
Greg Clifford poitted out the draft/unapproved minutes from the last mesting discussing the
funding for the final phase of the Harbor rebuild. He gaid that since the topic will be discussed
later in the meeting, he didn't bave anything further to report.

. Parks & Recreation Committes
Nothing New to Repart

D. Prince William Sound Aquaculiure Corp.
Mothing new to report

E. Regional Citizen’s Advisory Council
MNothing new to report

9, CITIZENS COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS NOT SCHEDULED FOR PUBLIC HEARING
None

1. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR
MNone

11. PUBLIC HEARINGS (NON-ORDINANCE)

Mone

12. PRESENTATIONS
None

13. ORDINANCES

14, PUBLIC HEARING (2" reading)
None

15. RESOLUTIONS

A. Res, #21-2018 — A Resolution OFf The City Council Of The City Of Whittier Alaska
Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into A Professional Service Agreement With
Appraisal Company OF Alaska, LLc, For Assessment Services For The 2019 Tax Year
In The Amount Of $10,000

MOTTON: David Pinquoch made a motion to adopt Res. #21-2018

SECOND: Dave Dickason

DISCUSSION: Dave Pinquoch asked if this was a standard annual contract with the
Cornpany the City has been using in the past, Jim Hintt stated that, ves, it is the same
company and the approval of the resolution will continue appraisal services.

YVOTE: Motion passed unanimously

16. EXECUTIVE SESSION

MNone

August 21, 2018
City Council, Regular Mesting



17. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Harbor Phase IIT Construction
David Pinquoch stated that at the last meeting it was to be postponed indefinitely and the two
issues were 1) it needed more in-depth conversation and 2) Peter had asked for a finance plan.
Dave Pinquoch directed the Council to a finance plan and stated it was a basic plan, He mentioned
the bonds and the deadlines for the bonds. He said thar he had spoken to Dyanna about taxes being
collected and she had said that there was no reason to indicate that reverme was down. He said he
talked to 5 business owners and they reported that their revenue was not down, it was equal or
higher. He listed additional resources that contribute 1o funding such as the apartments, the P-12
Building, and the Delong Dock. He said that every indication shows that there is additional
funding, but his concern was that the information given was that the City’s checkbook is where the
Harbor’s going to be financed and it's not. He said the Harbormaster has made ihe staternent that if
necessary, they can carry that $471,000 if they have to without additionsl resources. The Harbor
would just need the down payment. He continued by giving a brief history of in departmental
support. He said that fhey are willing to switeh the work to be done so that instead of the fall, they
can do it in the spring.

Couneil discussion ensued.

18. NEW BUSINESS
A, Delong Dock Emergency Repair
Kyle Sinclair stated that a beat had unintentionally crashed into the pilings of the Delong Dock
during a heavy wind storm He explained that the boat was moored to the dock and with the
waves and ihe wind, ripped the pilings off. He said that it {3 being investigated by the insurance
company. Dave Pinquoch asked about the revenue acquired from the Delong Dock. Kvle
respotded that it is estimated at, at least, $250,000. Dan asked if there was a policy in place for
the Delong Dock and if there is langnage about someone being onboard at all times. Kyle
responded that there is language in the policy, but he couldn’t get away from it. His department
had to free him from the piling.

The Interim City Manager asked for funding of $18,000 for assesament costs, Jim stated it will
be presented in the form of a resclution,

B, Extended Agreement with Caselle

Jim Hunt stated that this was an informative business item and hat Annie had been having
considerable conversations with them. Annie Reeves joined the meeting at 8:38. She explained
that the contract would include the reconciliation of the books for the second half of 2017 as
well as 2018,

Mo action was taken,

19, COUNCIL DISCUSSION
Dave Dickason discussed the hiring process and where the Hiring Comimittee was in the process.
Peter Denmark discussed the revamping and remodeling of the City’s code.
David Pinquoch discussed the contracting Finance Director.

20, CTTIZEN’S DISCUSSION
Linsdey Erk reminded that school is in session soon and asked drivers to be cautious of

August 21, 2018
City Council, Regular Meeting



Children commuting to and from the campus.

Dave Goldstein welcomed Jim Hunt to Whittier. He discussed the following topics: Finance
Director, Delong Dock, and the Prince William Sound Borough.

21. COUNCIL AND ADMINISTRATION'S RESPONSE TC CITIZEN'S COMMENTS

22, ADJOURNKMENT
All were in favor of adjouming the meeting at 9:14 p.m.

ATTEST:
Naelene Matsumiya Daniel Blair
City Clerk Mayor
August 21, 2018

City Coungcil, Regular Meeting



THE CiTY OF WHITTIER

Gateway fo Western Prince William Sound
PO, Box 608 « Whittier, Alaska 99693 » (907) 472-2327 » Fax (907) 472-2404

WHITTIER CITY COUNCIL
SPECIAL MEETING
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 2018
6:00 PM
COUNCIL CHAMBERS
PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER
Maclene Matsumiya called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. OPENING CEREMONY
MNaclene Matsumiya led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. APPOINTING TEMPORARY PRESIDING OFFICER
Council appointed Dave Dickason as the temporary Presiding Officer for tonight’s meeting.

4. ROLL CALL
A, Councll members present and establishing a quorum;
Dave Dickason, Victor Shen (telephonic), Monty Irvin end Peler Denmark

B. Conneil Members Absent:
Daniel Blair, David Pinguoch, and Debra Hicks

C. Administration Present:
Annie Reeves, Assistand City Manager
Naelene Matsumiya, City Clerk
Scott Korbe, Public Works
Kyle Binclair, Harbormaster
Greg Russell, Public Safety

Others Present: John Campabello, Chris Campabello, Mike Wallette, and Jana Walleite

5. APPROVAL OF THE SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA

MOTION: Peter Denmark made a motion to approve the September 13, 2018 Special Mesting agenda
SECOND: Monty Irvin

DISCUSSION: None
YOTE: Motion passed unanimously

6. CITIZEN’S COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS NOT SCHEDULED FOR PUBLIC HEARING
None

7. PRESENTATION

www.ch,whittier.ak.us



Mone

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION
None

9, ORDINANCE (Introduction)
MNone

10. RESOLUTION

A Res, #12-2108 —A Resolution OFf The City Uouneil Of The City Of Whittier, Alaska Consenting
To The Assignment Of The Lease Apreement For A Portion Of Lot 9 And All Of Lot 10 Of The
Whitticr Triangle Business Area And The Assignment Gf The Encroachment Permit From John
And Chris Campabello, Café Orea, Ine. IVB/A Café Orca & Gallery To Robert M. (Mike) Wallette
And Jana Wallette, And Authorizing The City Manager To Execuie Consent Documents

MOTION: Victor Shen made a motion to adopt Resolution 22-2018
SECOND: Monty Irvin

PISCUSSION: Council thanked John for his time in the City
VOTE: Moticn passed unanimously

B. Res. 23-2018 — A Resolution Of The City Counell Of The City Of Whittier, Alaska,
Appropriating $48,000 Of The General Fund Or Harbor Reserve Fund For The Purpose Of
Providing Shoreline Protection Located 1o The Whittier Harbor Basin, At Latitude 60.7771° N.,
Longitude 148.6927° W., Whittier, Alaska.

MOTION: Victor Shen made a motion to adopt Resoluntion 23-2018

SECOND: Monty Irvin

DISCUSSI0N: Peter Denmark Recused himself from the vote. Scott Kotbe directed Council to their
packets and explained the images that were included. He commentad that there are wires exposed in the
area and repairs must be done. He explained that the construction will stabilize the area and will hold off
on further erosion. Other businesses in the area do not have wires exposed and are stabilized in the
meantime.

VOTE: Motion failed by incomplete quotum

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None

12. NEW BUSINESS
None

13, COUNCIL DISCUSSION
None

14. CITIZENS DISCUSSION

None
15. ADJOURNMENT
All were in favor of adjourning the meeting at 6:26 pam.

ATTEST:

September 13, 2018
City Council, Special Meeting



Naelene Matsumiya Danicl Blair
City Clerk BMayor

September 13, 2018
City Council, Special Meeting



)

g3 B Corporate Office
[_( i@ Mziling: Physical:
nfo

‘ PO Box B30FD 1000 Falrbanks Street, Sufta 100
. " Fairbarnks, Alaska 89708-3070 Fairbanke, Alasks 99709
Information
i nSIghtS (807} 450-2480 phone www. fAfaske.com

{907) 450-2470 fax

L. Agreement. This agreement is between Information Insights Inc. (Contractor) and

Girdwood Governance Association (GGA), City of Cordova and the City of Whittier as
{Clients).

Services, Contractor will provide Professional Services as outlined in the Economic Analysis
for Borough Feasibility Study Proposal submitted to Kay Brown with the Girdwood
(Governance Association on July 12, 2618. The proposal is submitted with this contract for
reference and the term is from September 05, 2018 through December 31, 2018.

2. Payment for Services. Clients will pay Contractor for professional services to
complete an Economic Analysis Feasibility Study for Borough Formation and Girdwood
Detachiment and Incorporation. Clients will pay Contractor the ameunt agreed to herein.
Information Insights will send invoices to each entity as outlined in the table below. The
total contract to GGA, City of Cordova and the City of Whittier is $54,360. The project
managet for Information Insights, Inc. will be, Jamie Hansen, Senior Consultani. Contractor

reserves the right to suspend work and/or delay delivery if Clients’ accounts are not current
based on invoice dates.

CHants - GGA City of Cordova City of Whittler

Imvoice Data: I

Sep. 30, 2018 0 0 a

Oet. 31, 2018 0 0 0

Completion 0 ) 0

Total 30 %D 0 = 354,360

3, Confidential Information. Confidéntial Information shall iclhude all information which
is disclosed by one party to the other but shall not include amy information which is (2)
publicly disclosed; or (b) approved for release or disclosure; or (¢) ofherwise available in the
public domain. The parties acknowledge that Confidential Information is a valuabie trade
secret and/or the proprietary business information of the disclosing party and that any
unauthorized use or disclosure may cause irreparable harn and loss to the disclosing party.
The parties agree 1o hold in confidence the Confidential Information of the other, and not
disclose 1 to any third party, except the receiving party may disclose it o its employees,
consultants, accountants or associates under proper safeguards. The parties further agree to
retumn or destroy Confidential Information, including all copiss, upon the written request of
the disclosing party. The disclosure of Confidential Tnformation pursuant the lawful binding
direction of a governmental authority shall not constitute a violation of this Paragraph. Any
party receiving such notice from a governmental authority shall provide notice to the
disclosing party at the earliest lawful opportunity. The restrictions and obligations of
Paragraph 5 of this Agreement shall survive the expiration, termination or cancellation of this
Agreement and shall cotitinue to bind the parties and their successors, heirs and assigns.



4, Stafl. Contractor is an independent contractor and ngither Contractor nor Contractor’s
staff is or shall be deemed to be employed by Clients. Clicnts arc hereby contracting with
Contractor for the services described above. Contractor shall take appropriate measures to
cnsute that Contractor’s staff does not breach this section.

5. Use of Work Product. Clicnts agrees that logic structures, sub-routines, standard
programs and similar kinds of tools devised by Information Insights will remain the property
of and may be nsed by Information Insights, Inc. in any other contexts. Clients agrees that
the style and structure of websites and documentation prepared by Information Insights, Inc.
may be used in wotk perfonmed for other clients, except as specifically agreed in writing.

The content of websites, including text, photos and graphics provided by the clients remain
the property of the clients.

6. Collection. If this account is placed in the hands of an attorney or collection agency for
collection, or m the event of any litigation or arbitration in connection with the execution,
interpretation, performance or enforcement of this Apreement, the prevailing party shall be
entitled to reimbursement by the other party of all cost and reascnable attomey’s fees
incurred by the prevailing party, whether at arbitration, trial or any appeal, or in connection
with any proceeding before a U.8. Bankruptey Court or in collecting on or enforcing any
such decision or judgmenit.

7. Applicable Law., Contractor shall comply with all applicable laws in performing
sarvices but shall be held harmless for vielation of any governmental procoremeni
regulations to which it may be subject but to which reference is not made in advance, This
agreement shall be constructed in accordance with the laws of the State of Alaska.

8. Enforceability. If any provision of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid, illegal or
unenferceable, then the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall
in no way be affected or impaired thersby,

9, Notices. Legal notices between the parties shall be mailed postage prepaid via certified
mail, return receipt requested to the last known business address of the intended receiving
party.

10. Asslgnment. Either party may not assigo this agreement without the prior written
consent of the other party. Except for the prohibition on assignment contained in the
procecding sentence, this agreement shall be binding upon and imure to the benefit of the
heirs, successors and assigns of the parties hereto.

11. Termiaation. Notwithstanding any other provision hereof, this Agreement may be
terminated by either party on thirty (30} days written notice to the other party. No termination
shall alter or affect any liabilities accruing or existing prior to the time of termination.

12, Disputes. If any dispute, controversy or claim arises out of or relates to this Agreement,
or the hreach, termination or validity thereof, the parties agrec first to try in good faith to
settle the dispute by mediation. If the parties are unsuccessful in their good faith attempt to
mediate the dispute, the dispute shall be settied by arbitration in accordance with the
Commergial Arbitraiion rules, but not necessarily the auspices of the American Arbitration
Association, Inc. Arbitration shall take place in Fairbanks, Alaska. The parties further agree
that if a dispute arises regarding the applicability of arbitration under this clause, then the
issue of whether this dispute is subject to arbitration will also be decided by arbitration in

Information Insights, Inc. 2



accordance with the Commercial Arhitration rules, but not necessarily the auspices of the
American Arbitration Association and not by a court of law. The prevailing party shall be
enlitled 10 recover reasonable attorney's fees and costs in the arbitration. Arbifration shall
take place in Fairbanks, Alaska. Judgment upon any award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may
be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. The prevailing party shall be entitled to
recovery of reasonable attorney's fees and costs in any court proceeding relating to this
Agreement or the enforcement or collection of any award or judgment rendered under this

Agreement.

13. Entire Agreement. Each party acknowledges that it has read this Agreement, which
includes the Exhibits and any Addenda, agrees to be bound by ils terms and conditions, and
further agrees that it is the complete and exclusive siatement of the agreement between the
parties, which supersedes and merges all prior proposals and understandings, relating te the
subject matter of this Agreement. In the event of a conflict in the provisions of any
attachments hereto and the provisions set forth in this Agreement, the provisions of such
attachments shall govern. This agreement cannot be modified or altered except by a written

instrument duly executed by both parties,

Gitdwood Governance Association

At

PO Box 777
(irdwood, AK 99587
Email:

Phone: 907.

Fax:

City of Whittier
Attn:

PO Box 608
Whittier, AK 99693
Email:

Phone: 907.

Fax: 007 472.2404

Information Insights, Inc.

City of Cordova

Attn:

P Box 1210 (601 1* Street)
Cordava, AK 99574

Email:

Phone: 907.

Fax:

Information Insights, Inc.

Atin: Jamie Hangen, Senior Consultant
PO Box 83070

Fairbanks, AK 99708

Email: jamie(@iialaska.com

Phone; 507.450.24382

Fax: 907.45(.2470




Attachment to Contract:

Economic Analysis for Boreough Feasibility Study Proposal Dated July 12, 2018

Informalion Insights, Inc.



CITY OF WHITTIER
RESOLUTION #24-2018

A RESOLUTION BY THE WHITTIER CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING A PAYMENT OF NO
MORE THAN $10,000 FROM THE GENERAL FUND, TO INFORMATION INSIGHTS, INC.
FOR THE ECONOMIC ANALYSIS OF THE PRINCE WILLIAM SOUND BOROUGH
FEASIBILITY STUDY PROPOSAL

WHEREAS, feasibility studies are a 100l used to investigate the advantages and/or disadvantages of
proposed aclions; and

WHEREAS, a contractor has been contacted by the Girdwood Governance Association to develop an
Economic Analysis Feasibility Study and preliminary plans for a Prince William Sound Borough; and

WHEREASR, the feasibility study will cost a total of $54,360; and

WHEREAS, the City of Whittier is willing to participate in the Economic Analysis Feasibilily Study with
The Girdwood Governance Asseciation, The City of Cordovs, and Information Insights, Tnc.; and

WHEREAS, the City of Whittier is interested in contributing $10,000 (o Infermation Insights, Inc. in
investigating rearganizing options for a Prince William Sound Borough and to determine if the formation
of a new horough iz feasible particularly with locsl schools in mind; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Whittier, Alaska, delegates
authority to Information Insights, In. to work with the Girdwood Governance Association and the City of
Cordova to hire a consultant and negotiate an Economic Analysis Feasibilily Study agresment,

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the Whittier City Council on this 18t day
of Septernber, 2018,

Introduced By: Jim Huant
Introduction Date: September 1B, 2018

ATTEST:

Naelene Matsumiya Daniel Blair
City Clerk Mayor

Aves:
Naya:
Abstain:
Absent:



DEPARTMENT QOF THE ARMY
Al AZKCA DISTRICT, LG, ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS
REGAULATORY DIVISION
P.0. BOX GE9B
JBER, AK 99508-0895

August 28, 2018
Regulatory Division
POA-2007-01718

City of Whittier

Aftn: Mr. Scott Korbe
PO Box 608

Vhittier, Alaska 98693

Dear Mr. Korba:

This is in response to your August 24, 2018, Pre-Construction Motification for a
Dapartment of the Army {DA) Naticnwide Permit (NWP} verification, to discharge 487
cubic yards of clean fill material into 0.08-acre of waters below the mean high water in
order to conduct maintanance bank stabilization on an existing structure. It has been
assigned fils numbear POA-2007-01718, Passage Canal, which should be referred to in
all future corespondence with this office. The project site is located within the Whittier
Harbor Basin, at Latitude 80.7771° N., Longitude 148.6927° W_, in Whittiar, Alaska.

Based on our review of the information you fumished and available to us we have
determined the above projact area contains waters of the United States (U.5.) under the
Corps of Enginsers (Corps) regulatory jurisdiction.

DA permit authorization is necessary because your project will Involve work in and
placemant of fill material inte waters of the W.S, under our regulatory jurisdiction.

Based upon the information and plans you provided, we hereby verify that the work
daescribad above, which would be performad in accordance with the enclosed plan
{shests 1-6}, dated August 28, 2018, is autharized by NWP No. 03, Maintenance. NWEF
MNo. 03 and its associated Regional and General Conditions can ba accassed at our
wabhsite at: www.poa.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory/Pemmits. Regional Conditions
E and F apply to your project. Yeou must comply with all terms and conditions
associated with NWP No. 03.

Further, please note General Condition 30 requires that you submit a signed
certification to us once any work and required mitigation are completed. Enclosed is the
form for you to complete and return to us.



Unless this NWP is medified or revoked, it expires an March 19, 2022, ltis
incumbent upon you to remain informed of the changes to the NWPs. Nothing in this
letter excusas you from compliance with other Federal, State, or local statutes,
ardinances, or reguiations.

Please contact me via email at Jeremy.Graufi@usace.army.mil, by mail at the
address above, by phone at (907} 753-2798, or toll free from within Alaska at (800) 478-
2712, if you have guestions or {o reguest paper copies of the regionai and/or general
conditions. For more information about the Regulatary Program, please visit our
website at www.poa.usacs.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory.

Sincerely,

D) ez

Jeremy Grauf
Project Manager

Enclosuras



ENCLOSURE

US Army Corps of Engineers
Alaska District

Permit Number: POA-2007-01718
Name of Permittes: City of Whittier
Date of Issuance: August 28, 2018

Upon completion of the activity authorized by this permit and any mitigation required by
tha permit, sign this certification and retum it to Mr. PM Jeremy Grauf at the following
address:

LLS. Amy Comps of Engineers
Alaska District

Regulatory Division

Post Office Box 6828

JBER, Alaska 92506-0898

Please note that your permitted activity is subject to a compliance inspaction by an U_S.
Ammy Corps of Enginsers representative. If you fail to comply with this permit you are
subject to permit suspension, modification, or revocation.

| hereby certify that the work authorized by the above-referanced permit has been
completed in accordance with the terms and conditions of the said permit, and raquired
mitigation was completed in accordance with the permit conditions.

Signature of Pemittee Date



v, GO 0] N, s, 14

AL G S A il Frem” Himrbey ], Bt el 1

Mﬂ ot -
. o

R |

o ' |

BT ,r‘- | l':'

F“"“ ﬁm Pno.iecr

LOCATION '\
gr & 'k'

STATE OF ALASKA

WHITTIER VICINITY

PURPOSE:

YICINITY MAP AND WHITTIER
PROVIDE ‘SHORELINE PROTECTION SoiD LSAF ANL

' PROJECT LOCATION SMALL BOAT HARBOR

WEST END ARMOR

ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS: CITY OF WHITTER )
1, ALASKA RAILROAD CORPORATION PO BOX BOR ON: PASSAGE CANAL
£ o o iR e AT. WHITTIER, ALASKA

. STA 89593

POA—2007—1718 8-28-2018 SHEET 1 of 6




HE AT M- ubll Pl Paarecat it i s PyeimaefHpraon perbiiegt) Frlaws: wealiL g, STEMCTING J-H0 W P, o, -1

TIDAL ELEVATIONS (FT}

ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS:
1. ALASKA RALLROAD CORPDRATION

EHW 18.7

KTL 158

H¥ 123

MLLW [HH ]
PURPDSE:
PROVIDE SHORELINE PROTECTION | EX|STING CONDITIONS SMALLWBHCI)FI'IEERBOR
oA e 06 WEST END ARMOR

CITY OF WHITTIER

PO BOX . :
2. CITY OF WHITTIER WHIFTIER, rAIMASHA AT. WHITTER, ALASKA
3. STATE OF ALASKA b
POA— 20071718 8-28-2018 SHEET 2 of 8

CN: PASSAGE CANAL




FEDTNCA IS T BrmT Hoat Ml Tast Byl VX ProscerDemsinoiowrmtingr 4 Sarms e Sbith-Sritowy, SRR TR0 A, e, 11

TYRIGAL EXISTING SECTION "a" T

7 HILE 158

PURPOSE:
PROVIDE. SHORELINE PROTECTION

DATUM; HMLLW= 0.0

ADJACENT PROPERTY OWMERS:

1. ALASKA RAILROAD CORPCRATICN
2. CITY OF WHITTIER

3. STATE OF ALATKA

TYPICAL EXISTING BECTION "¢™
WHITTIER
EXISTING SMALL BOAT HARBOR
TYPICAL ARMOR
ROCK SEGTION WEST END ARMOR
CITY OF WHITTIER PROTECTION
: ON: PASSAGE CANAL
PO BOX 608 :
WHITTIER, ALASKA AT: WHITTIER, ALASKA
99593
POA-2007—1718 8282018 gt 3 of 6




FAIOMRNS M Wi il I *tirbabet Wbt J ol Ao Pl kel ' parrilingid trm : hie?. S, SHEERE ST L g 1.1

NOTE:
[ ) matsticle are found te ba
cortamincled, hey wil be. dispoged
of i on cppropricie permitied
Incgtion,

PProposed Quantities:

Iiron [ucros)
=g 1) '

3 te 5 Primory Ammor {oyp) :

2" o &' Privewy Annor (Gy)

0.8" to 1.8" Secondory Armor {cy)’

Coarze Gruval/ Shet Rook {oy)

PURPOSE:
PRCYIDE SHORELIME PROTECTION

DATUM: MLLW= 0.0

ADJACENT PROPERTY OWWERS:

1. ALASKA RAILROADR CORPORATICN
2. CITY OF WHITTIER

3. STATE OF ALASKA

PROPOSED
CONDITIONS

CITY OF WHITTIER
PO BOX 508
WHITTIER, ALASKA
99603
FOA--2007-1T18

WHITTIER
SKMALL BOAT HARBOR
WEST END ARMOR
PROTECTION

ON: PASSAGE CANAL
AT WHITTIER, ALASKA

§-28-2018

SHEET 4 of B




£l VARES

57 HTLEL 134

SZ WHH EL 28

TYPIC "B

0% T 1.5 ARMOR ROCK
v HIL EL 15§

& ’ T7_ VW EL 133

S ) Wi el ol e bachlant 1t e Pk oMl g B Ammar Tain bty TR X PR farven, {1

PURPOSE:
PROVIDE SHORELINE PROTECTION PROPOSED SHALLwBl-tI:;TT“IE-IRAHE .

TYPICAL ARMOR WEST ENpgARHﬁR "
DATUM: MLLW= D.0 ROCK SECTION PROTECTION
ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS: CITY OF WHITTER ON: PASSAGE CANAL
1. ALASKA RAILROAD CORPORATION PO BOX 6508 AT WHITTIER, ALASKA
b e, M

89693
POA—2007—1718 8282018 querr 5 o1 g




PROPOSED
TYPICAL ARMOR
ROCK SECTION
CITY OF WHITTIER
g BOX 60O

WHITTIER, ALASKA i
29603

POA=2007--1718

WHITTIER
SMALL BOAT HARBOR
WEST END ARMOR
PROTECTION

ON: PASEAGE CANAL
AT: WHITTIER, ALASKA

828-2018 67 6 o1 6




Z,KUNA CHANGE ORDER

Project Ne.; 155.021377
Project Name: Shotgun Cove Road Ph 5 Change Order No.. CO #A
Contractor: Pruhs Construction Change Order Summary: Rip Rap Repair
Address: Calendar Days {+/-): o
3 Viking Drive or New Completinn Date: NAA
Anchorage, Alaska 59501
Amaunt of Change Order: 548,000
Origlhated by: O Contractor M Cwner O Kuna
Recommended By: Julla Hanson Slenature: gulk Housosn Date: 9/12/2018
Title: Project Engineer Kuna Engineering
Approved By: Jim Hunt Signature: Date:
Title: City Manager ity of Whittier

This change order consititutes agreement to terms, conditions and prices stated below.

Accepted by: Crate:
Contractor's Represenatative

Permisslon for previcusly approved subcontractor{s} to perform all or portions of

[ |
the work described herein is as checked: O YesH Ho N/A

The following change(s} in the above Contract are hereby made in accordance with the terms of the Contract and
under the terrs and conditions stated below. Price adjustrments resulting from inatcurate cost and pricing data are
subject to the provisions of AS 36.20.400(c]). This document shall become an amendment to the Contract and all
provisions of the Contraci will be applicable.

Desariptlon of Change {Use Continuation Sheet as Required)
Repair bank ercsion as detailed in US Army Corps of Engineers Permit No. POA-2007-01718 [dated Ang. 28, 2018),

Basis of Payment: Lump Sum

CO# A Pagelofl



Pruhs

Construction

September 13, 2018

Re:  Price Quote for Sea Kayak Rip Rap Repair
Contract No. 18-001
Dear Mr., Korbe:

As requested, Pruhs is submitling pricing on the Rip Rap Repair at the Sea Kavak
location in Whittier, Alaska.

This lump sum price includes hand clearing the brush, removing the existing stairs,
preparing the slape to receive the rip rap, and fumishing, hauling, and placement of
approximately 350 tons of Rip Rap.

This Rip Rap will be mined from the excess material on the Shotgun Road Project.
Lurmp Sum Price: $48.00.00
Please let me know if you need any more infonmation.

Sincersly,

Tim Schwanke
Construction Division Manager

2153 YIKING DRIVE ANCHORAGE ALASKA, 09301 PHONE 2re-1020 FAX Zre-1028



CITY OF WHITTIER
RESOLUTION #23-2018

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHITTIER, ALASKA,
APPROPRIATING 548,000 OF THE GENERAL FUND OR HARBOR RESERVE FUND
FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDNNG SHORELINE FROTECTION LOCATED IN THE
WHITTIER HARBOR BASIN, AT LATITUDE 60.7771° N., LONGITUDE 148.6927° W,,
WHITTIER, ALASKA,

WHEREAS, areas in the City of Whittier’s Small Boat Harbor have suffered from natural coastal
erosion problems; and

WHEREAS, The U.8. Army Corps of Engineers has proposed to discharge 487 cubic yards of clean
fill material in order to conduct maintenance bank stabilization; and

WHEREAS, The 11.8. Army Corps of Engineers has requested a payment of no more than $48,000
to provide shoreline protection in the Whittier Small Bost Harbor; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZES A
PAYMENT OF NO MORE THAN $48,000 FROM THE GENERAL FUNI} OR THE
HARBOR RESERVYE FUND TO THE U.5, ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS FOR THE
FURPOSE OF PROVIDING SHORELINE PROTECTION IN THE WHITTIER SMALL
BOAT HARBOR

PASSED AND APPROVED by a duly constituted quorum of the City Council for the City of
Whittier, Alaska on this day of 2018.

Introduced By: Jim Hunt
Introduction Date: September 13, 2018

ATTEST:

Naelene Matsuimiya Daniel Blait
City Clerk Mayor

Ayea:
Naya:
Abaent:
Abatain:



